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DATE: September 3, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melissa L'Amoreaux, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Economic Regulationqﬂ("
RE: Change in title to Docket No. 090403-EI

Please note that a change is needed in the title to the recommendation. The title should be Re:
Request for approval to begin depreciating West County Energy Center Units 1 and 2 combined
cycle units using whole life depreciation rates currently approved for Martin Power Plant Unit 4,
by Florida Power & Light Company. This is the same title that appears in CMS.
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